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Dale Denis

From: Dale Denis
Sent: December 3, 2024 9:00 PM
To: beatrice.loschiavo@paliareroland.com; wgreenspoon@garfinkle.com; 

dullmann@blaney.com; jwajs@stikeman.com; dmurdoch@stikeman.com; 
navis@stikeman.com; imarks@robapp.com; mgasch@robapp.com; rtaylor@cmblaw.ca; 
jwadden@tyrllp.com; ssherrington@tyrllp.com; jlee@cl-law.ca; 
ronald@davidzonlaw.com; adhanani@tdbadvisory.ca; btannenbaum@tdbadvisory.ca; 
smosonyi@robapp.com; peter@himprolaw.com; rsparano@himprolaw.com; 
jmorley@LN.law; paul@starkmanlawyers.com; calvin@starkmanlawyers.com; 
asamat@blaney.com; jkulathungam@teplitskyllp.com; 
arjun.anand@infinitydevelopment.ca

Cc: Jeff.Larry@paliareroland.com; Douglas.Montgomery@paliareroland.com; 
ryan.shah@paliareroland.com; Paul Rooney

Subject: CAMERON STEPHENS  v. CONACHER KINGSTON et al. - CV-23-00701672-00CL - 
Revised Offer - Price increased to $3.3 million

Attachments: Letter to Receiver with Agreement -revised (signed).pdf; Purchase Agreement for 
Islington lands -revised (Dec  2024 - signed by purchaser).pdf

Counsel,  
 
Please see email below and the attached amended Purchase Agreement, now with an 
increased purchase price of $3.3 million.  
 
Regards 
 
Dale Denis 
Denis Litigation 
Direct: (416) 479-3417 
Email: dale@dilitigation.com 

 

From: rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com <rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com>  
Sent: December 3, 2024 8:47 PM 
To: adhanani@tdbadvisory.ca 
Cc: 'Avrom Brown' <abrown@GARFINKLE.com>; steve.keyzer@colliers.com 
Subject: RE: Potential Sale by Receiver of lands on Islington Avenue 
 
Gentlemen, 
Further to my earlier correspondence of today, please see attached my additional correspondence, with attached 
revised Purchase Agreement, in relation to the above topic. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
Paul F. Rooney 
 
Paul F. Rooney Professional Corporation 
Barrister & Solicitor,  
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121 King Street West, Suite 510 
Toronto, ON M5H 3T9 
  
Direct Line: 647-981-7838 
Email: rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com 
   
This message is solicitor-client privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) 
named above.  Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the message without making a copy. 
 
 
 

From: rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com <rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com>  
Sent: December 3, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: adhanani@tdbadvisory.ca 
Cc: 'Avrom Brown' <abrown@GARFINKLE.com>; steve.keyzer@colliers.com 
Subject: Potential Sale by Receiver of lands on Islington Avenue 
 
Gentlemen, 
Please see attached my correspondence of today, with attached Purchase Agreement, deposit, and proof of available 
funds to close, in relation to the above topic. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
Paul F. Rooney 
 
Paul F. Rooney Professional Corporation 
Barrister & Solicitor,  
121 King Street West, Suite 510 
Toronto, ON M5H 3T9 
  
Direct Line: 647-981-7838 
Email: rooney@paulfrooneyprofcorp.com 
   
This message is solicitor-client privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) 
named above.  Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the message without making a copy. 
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